
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "Jennifer Reiner"
Cc: Mark Cook; Jeremy Johnston; Dan Carlson; Ryan McAllister
Subject: LPF-21-00011 Black Horse at Whiskey Ph 1 - Return of Application & Request for Information
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 9:58:00 AM
Attachments: LPF-21-00011 Black Horse at Whiskey Ph 1 Return of Application & Request for Information.pdf

LPF-21-00011 Black Horse at Whiskey Ph 1 - Public Works Comments 11-9-21.pdf
LPF-21-00011 Black Horse at Whiskey Ph 1 City Fire Marshal (KVFR) Comments.pdf
LPf-21-00011 Black Horse Kttitas County FM Comments.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Final Plat Application for Black Horse at
Whiskey Ph 1 (LPF-21-00011). I have also placed a hard copy in the mail.
 
As noted in the attached correspondence, if the information requested is submitted by November
22, we will get you on the December 7, 2021 Board of County Commissioner’s meeting.
 
Let us know if you have questions.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  November 9, 2021 
SUBJECT: LPF-21-00011 Black Horse Phase 1 
   
GENERAL/ENGINEERING: 
 
1. Public Works is still awaiting the Ellensburg Water Company’s approval letter.  
 
2. Please consider installation of a fence along southern limit of 29th avenue of development to 


prevent access to construction site. 
 
3. Please be aware that Kittitas County will not maintain roads until the roads have been 


certified and adopted by the County. 
 
4. Please note that at least two ingress-egress routes which are interconnected are required 


for all roads that serve more than 40 lots (2005 KCC 12.01.095). The collective number of 
lots onto 29th Avenue exceeds 40 lots. A second ingress-egress route will need to be 
included in the road certification for this phase. 


 
5. Include the following note per KCC 12.12.010 “Kittitas County will not accept private roads 


for maintenance as public streets or roads until such streets or roads are brought into 
conformance with current County Road Standards. This requirement will include the hard 
surface paving of any street or road surfaced originally with gravel.”  


 
6. Plat Notes: Plat notes shall reflect the following: 
 


a. Maintenance of the access is the responsibility of the property owners who benefit 
from its use. 


 
b. An approved access permit will be required from the Department of Public Works 


prior to creating any new driveway access or performing work within the county 
road right-of-way. 


 
c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further 


access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards. 
 







Dept. of Public Works 
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d. A public utility easement 10 feet in width is reserved along all lot lines.  The 10-foot 
easement shall abut the exterior plat boundary and shall be divided 5 feet on each 
side of interior lot lines.  Said easement shall be used for irrigation. 


 
7. As a note, a bond has been submitted for remaining infrastructure work. 
 
SURVEY REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Required Corrections 
 
Sheet 13 
 
1. The NE’most dimension of Wrangler Drive does not match Sheet 12. (Shown as L=168.04, 


R=425.00, D=22°39'15") 
 
 
FLOOD COMMENTS: 
 
Public Works has negotiated additional SEPA mitigations addressing flooding associated with 
development improvements. These additional mitigations are required for compliance with KCC 
14.08 Flood Damage Prevention. 
 
The site was originally graded to allow for lots within the floodplain and to provide compensatory 
storage. KCC 14.08.315 requires that site grading and development within the floodplain provide 
compensatory storage to mitigate for any reduction in floodplain storage. The temporary fill at the 
wetland mitigation site will be removed, consistent with approved plans and satisfying this 
requirement. 
 
The submitted mylars shows the boundary of the 100-year floodplain on the face of the plat, as 
required by KCC 14.08.220. 
 
WATER MITIGATION/METERING COMMENTS: 
 
The requirements in KCC 13.35.027 Permanent Measures have been met.  





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team






 
Fire Marshal 
509-856-4455 cell 
509-933-7241 office 
prevention@kvfr.org 


 
 


Fire Marshal Plat Approval Comments 


 


 


Project: Black Horse Phase 1 Plat Approval 


Permit#: LPF-21-00011 


Occupancy Type: R 


Date: 10/28/2021 


 


 


Comments: 


 


1) Must meet current IFC and City of Ellensburg Code requirements at the time of 


construction for the occupancy classification and construction type. Will be required to 


meet current IFC and local code requirements anytime there is a change in occupancy or 


use.  


2) Hydrants serving the area shall be in service.  


 


3) Standard Addressing per City Code requirements to include ADU units if applicable.  


 


4) Any phasing of the project would be required to meet IFC requirements for second Fire 


Dept. access, turnarounds, and water supply.  


 


 


 


 


 


Thank you, 


 


 
 
 
Joe Delvo 



mailto:prevention@kvfr.org





Fire Prevention Captain 
Fire Investigator, IAAI-FIT 
Kittitas Valley Fire & Rescue 
400 East Mountain View Ave. 
Ellensburg, WA 
Phone: 509-933-7241 
Cell: 509-856-4455 
Fax: 509-933-7245 
prevention@kvfr.org 








 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


 


Office (509) 962-7000 Fax (509) 962-7682 


 


 


  


 


P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  


 
 


  


From: Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office 


Date: November 11, 2021 


Subject: Black Horse Phase 1 LP-21-00011 


 


 


Comments: 


 


1. A fire hydrant system shall be installed. The hydrant system shall be subject to plan review 


through the Fire Marshal’s Office. Hydrant spacing shall comply with the 2018 International Fire 


Code.  


 


2. The minimum fire flow requirements for the residential structures shall be not less than 1,000 


GPM for not less than 30 minutes. A reduction in fire flow of 50% is allowed when buildings are 


provided with an automatic sprinkler system.  


 


3. No fire apparatus access lane shall have a slope greater than 12%. “No Parking-Fire Lane” signs 


must be posted per Fire Marshal requirements on all cul-de-sacs.  


 


4. Secondary access as required by Kittitas County Code 12.01.095  


 


5. All development, design, and construction shall comply with Kittitas County Code, Kittitas 


County Zoning, and the 2018 International Fire and Building Codes.  
 


6. Subject to Wildland Urban Interface (WUIC). 
 


 


 


 


 


 


Deputy Fire Marshal 


Ryan Mc Allister 


(509) 962-7657 


Ryan.McAllister@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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